Gﬂneth Everson

From: shanicanme

Sent: 24 March 2019 06:20

To: Herrera-Garcia, Carmelo: CP-Fin: RBKC ; Steven Hewitt; Judith Reid

Cc: ClIr, Taylor-Smith, Kim: RBKC; Scott, Chris: HS-Housing: RBKC; Grant, Mark: CP-Prop:
RBKC; Durr, Sheila: CP-Fin: RBKC; Andrew Brookes

Subject: Noise and disturbance from

Dear Carmelo and Steven,

What can | say | have no words left to express my anger and frustration when the noise, nuisance and disturbance
from- suddenly waken us up 4:30am in the Sunday morning. This is disgusting, inhuman and | am very angry
and frustrated . | am not sure Steven from Dexter and the landlords has made any differences to the dreadful
situation and going on to deaf ears and | do not know what else to do!

I need to have urgent face to face meeting with both landlords in person if not | will get my lawyer involved. | need
to highlight by pain and suffering at the temporary accommodation since 14th June 2017 to wider audiences and its
seriously affected our health and well-being and we are quite destress and it has been going on for to long.

~ | wait to hear from you urgently.

Very best wishes

Mr Ahmed

Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone
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